
 
Webinar Question and Answer Text – January 21, 2020 

Note: these questions and answers came from the RFP webinar hosted on 1/21/2020. 
Questions and answers may have been modified in the following text in order to simplify and 
clarify both questions and answers.  

 

Question 1: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Curtailment - Based on the amount of renewable energy you guys have solicited 
already through PPA’s and what you are soliciting through the RFP people would like to know are there 
priorities in curtailment that will happen by HCE?  Do you see the current wind and solar contracts 
having priorities over the PPA’s that HCE will sign under these RFP? 

Response: 

Answer: I would say that really depends on the bid and the resource. We will handle the analysis 
of different production profiles on our own. That is one of the reasons for having the 8760 on 
the technical proposal form. But we will handle that analysis to see how the resource fits in with 
our other resources and load projections.  And then ultimately the curtailment priority will have 
to be evaluated based on the price and what the actual contractual elements are of the PPA. 

One thing I would add to that to is that we have the expectation on the larger resource offers 
that the resource will be able to accommodate a dispatch set point so that we can manage the 
output through a signal rather than through a phone call.   

 

Question 2: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  I see one question and just to clarify that proposals with projects don’t need to 
be paired with customers to qualify.  

Response: 

Answer:  That is correct. We don’t have that as a requirement. I think you are mentioning the 
member investment option that I just talked about and that is not a requirement.  We would be 
happy to accommodate that through modifications to the PPA and I think there are cases where 
we have members that are eager to invest in renewable energy that may be able to bring land at 
a lower cost and actually help your proposal be more competitive economically. But it is not a 
requirement.   

 

 



 
 

Question 3: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Can the proposal include DC coupled energy storage? 

Response: 

Answer: Yes it can.  

 

 Question 4: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Full network model of our distribution grid? Are you publishing that?  

Response: 

Answer: We are not publishing a full network model of our distribution grid. You are able to 
submit a request to the resourceRFP@holycross.com email address and we will send you a 
licensing agreement for GIS data. That will provide some more detailed system map 
information. We are happy to process those when they are requested. 

 

Question 5: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Is HCE valuing the RECs generated in excess of three to three and a half cents or 
are those included in that number? They are referring to both solar and wind pricing between three and 
three and a half cent range. Can you confirm on the size of the systems?  

Response: 

Answer: The REC value is included in that number.  

The wind farm was a 100 MW, our power purchase agreement is for 100MW share of a 200MW 
project.  The solar project was a 30 MW purchase by us of a 75MW project. 

And the three to three and a half cent wholesale energy rate is not project specific but that is 
our wholesale contract and our marginal cost of energy. 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Question 6: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  Is it possible that a type three submission could be accepted but contingent on 
pairing with a different site that other parties have submitted?  

Response: 

Answer: As long as they indicate that. I assume from the question that they were intending to 
submit with land but wondering if the land could be substituted for an alternative land 
component?  As long as they made it clear that they have flexibility in that regard we could 
evaluate it on that basis. 

Yes, if you made it clear that you have flexibility. I would note on submissions that may come 
with interconnection cost estimates baked into them as well as land costs: if you can note those 
costs separately from the bid price, then that will help us be able to pair effectively with land as 
well as evaluate the interconnection costs on our side. And make sure we are evaluating it 
properly.  

 

Question 7: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  Are you sharing pricing for capacity and ancillary services? 

Response: 

Answer: Our capacity price is published under the FERC filed rate formula by Public Service 
Colorado in their production formula rate. It varies on an annual basis I think right now its, Sam 
do you have the number? 

Yes, it is low $13 per kW per month for the capacity offset.  We will evaluate the production 
profile and obviously something paired with storage, where we have a little more certainty of 
offsetting our coincident peak, will achieve a greater value. We will evaluate that accordingly.  

 
 

 

 

 

 



 
 

Question 8: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: The question is if there is any preference between behind the meter and in front 
of the meter projects? 

Response: 

Answer: I don’t think that we necessarily have a preference on that.  

Follow up question. If so, how would they be evaluated differently? 

They would be evaluated under the same economics.  

 

Question 9: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  Are there any contractual obligations from Tri-State that we should be aware of? 

Response: 

Answer:  Holy Cross is not a Tri-State member, we have no contractual obligations with Tri-
State.  

 

Question 10: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: How will HCE value the qualitative aspects of the project unrelated to price? i.e 
community-based projects.  

Response: 

Answer: Cost is one of our most important aspects but if all other things are held equal then we 
will give preference to a community-based project.  

 

Question 11: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  What is the max PPA price that is available? 

Response: 

Answer: Holy Cross would be unlikely to contract with any resource that increased our power 
supply costs.  

 



 
 

Question 12: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Any type of arbitrage? 

Response: 

Answer: One more question, there is a question on arbitrage. I’d say at this point with our 
market capabilities we are not pricing in energy arbitrage values.  The arbitrage that we consider 
is just in maximizing our economics under our current contracts so that would be on energy as 
well as the capacity offset that we mentioned. And over supply also. We don’t necessarily have 
arbitrage in a market context but we do with over supply and then optimizing our energy and 
capacity.    

 

Question 13: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  A little clarification question here.  A 5-10 MW project cannot provide energy at 
the same cost as a 100MW project.  

Response: 

Answer: Yes, we understand that a smaller project will not hit the same costs.  Our PSA cost is 
higher than those projects, as we have noted.  The other thing is that I will mention is that value 
we receive from capacity offset on our distribution system allows us to accept projects at a 
higher cost than the bulk system resources.  So we will evaluate those accordingly.  And it is just 
not about our avoided costs, but this is a competitive RFP process and there will be pricing 
differences between the bids that we will evaluate.  

 

Question 14: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  Will Holy Cross accept proposals connected to PSCo’s transmission territory and 
wheel to HCE’s system? 

Response: 

Answer: We are willing to accept proposals that connect to PSCo’s transmission system.  As we 
have said we are joint owners in that transmission system. The pricing for those projects will 
have to be much more in line with the bulk system pricing on the wind and solar that we have 
mentioned since we will not get capacity credit if it does not connect directly to our distribution 
system. 

 



 
 

Question 15: 01/21/2020 

 Question text:  Is two to three cents what Holy Cross is going to pay for supplied energy? 

Response: 

Answer: That is what we hope.  

 

Question 16: 01/21/2020 

 Question text: Is the HCE system exempt from the Federal Power Act? 

Response: 

Answer:  I am not a lawyer and I don’t even play one on TV.  But there are certain requirements 
for utilities to have separation of merchant and transmission function.  I am not sure if that is 
what the question is getting at.  We are a non-jurisdictional utility under the general approach 
to FERC, I am not sure what aspect of the Federal Power Act the question is asking about but we 
don’t have an obligation for the separation that I mentioned and our rates are not on file with 
FERC except for the extent of our joint transmission system with PSCo where there is a common 
rate established and administered by PSCo under our integrated transmission system.  And PSCo 
takes the OATT transmission access role on the requirements for FERC compliance. So I hope 
that answers your question.  

Just to clarify we are regulated by our Board of Directors. So they are the final say on our rate 
making.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


